Scan Job # 20644
Unit ID # 221562
Priority: Standard Priority
Title: Kansas Historical Quarterly: May 1951, Volume 19, Number 2
Callnumber: SP 906 K13q
Phys. Desc.: Not given

Custodial Unit: Library
Date Prepared: 9/24/2010
Prepared By: mchurch
Project: No project specified

Scanning Instructions:
Covers in color; the rest greyscale. Fold out maps included in some issues. Scan front volume, issue one of each volume.

OCR?: No

Metadata
CONTENTS

THE LETTERS OF JOSEPH H. TREGO, 1857-1864, LINN COUNTY
PIONEER: Part One, 1857, 1858. .........Edited by Edgar Langsdorf, 113
With views taken in 1858 of the sawmill built by Trego and the Smiths on Little Sugar creek, and the homes of Edwin Smith, J. H. Trego and T. Ellwood Smith, between pp. 128, 129.

THE KANSAS SENATORS AND THE RE-ELECTION
OF LINCOLN.................................William Frank Zornow, 133

FIGHTING AGUINALDO'S INSURGENTS IN THE
PHILIPPINES ..............................Todd L. Wagoner, 145

HISTORY OF THE FRENCH-SPEAKING SETTLEMENT IN THE
COTTONWOOD VALLEY: Part Two—Concluded. .... Alberta Pantle, 174
With portraits of Mrs. Ernest Ginette, Sr., and the Countess de Pingre, and a picture of the Bastille day celebration held near Florence on July 14, 1884, between pp. 192, 193.

ALONG THE LINE OF THE KANSAS PACIFIC RAILWAY IN
WESTERN KANSAS IN 1870 .................. 207

BYPATHS OF KANSAS HISTORY ............ 212

KANSAS HISTORY AS PUBLISHED IN THE PRESS ............. 218

KANSAS HISTORICAL NOTES .................. 222

The Kansas Historical Quarterly is published in February, May, August and November by the Kansas State Historical Society, Topeka, Kan., and is distributed free to members. Correspondence concerning contributions may be sent to the editor. The Society assumes no responsibility for statements made by contributors.

Entered as second-class matter October 22, 1931, at the post office at Topeka, Kan., under the act of August 24, 1912.

THE COVER

THE OLD KAW SCHOOL AT COUNCIL GROVE
This building was erected in 1850 by the federal government. The Methodist church operated it as a school for the Kaw or Kansas Indians from 1851 to 1854.

The state bought the building in 1951. It will be managed by the Kansas State Historical Society as a Santa Fe trail museum and as a memorial to the Indians for whom the state was named. (See p. 222.)